
 
  

 
ADDENDUM #2 

RFP 2025-2: Installation of Security Cameras 
 
Notice to Bidders on the Above Request for Proposals: 
 
This addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original bidding 
documents as noted below.  
 
The following questions were submitted seeking interpretation of this RFP. 
 
1. Which date is the date of completion for these two projects? 
 

Answer: Estimated time of completion for the entire project consisting of both sites is 3 
weeks from the date a Purchase Order, which shall act as the Notice to Proceed, is 
issued to the awarded contractor.   

 
2. How do you want to contractor to patch brick?  Did you need a contractor to provide 

the paint or are you providing the paint? 
 

Answer: Contractors are responsible for providing the materials including paint to 
cover any damage that may occur during the installation process. The color should 
match as close as possible to the building.  

 
3. Some Cameras are missing mounting hardware will you be providing those if 

needed? 
 

Answer: The District will provide the mounting brackets, but he contractor is 
responsible for the appropriate fasteners and any other materials needed to properly 
affix the equipment.  

 
4. Will you be providing lifts or would you like Contractor to provide? 
 

Answer: The Contractor would be responsible for providing any equipment necessary 
to complete the scope of work.   

 
5. When can we schedule a walk through for these sites? 

 
Answer: There is no formal site walk scheduled for this project.  
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